
Mr. M . B . Satterfield 
Executive Director 
Atlanta Housing Authority 
824 Hurt Building 
.Atlanta. Georgia 30303 

Dear Satt: 

March 27 1 1967 

With r ferenc:: to the discusaion you, Mayor .Allan and I 
bad reg rding th structure on Primro e Street and 
Primro e Circle, 1 am nclo ing her with a complete list 
of the structur s and their owner . 

Our Mr. Bu~ nan, Chief Hou ing Cod ln pector, informs 
me that 11 of the attucture have been inspected nd notic 
giv n to bring them up to tandard. 

REL:lp 

E~lo u:r 

Sinc::eTely yours, 

R. Earl Land r 
Admilni tr tiv Asel t&nt 




